9/7/2016 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: July 2016 DMR

STATE OF

COLORADO Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

RE: July 2016 DMR

1 message

Bill Bear <BBear@bowieresources.com> Wed, Sep 7, 2016 at 8:00 AM
To: "Musick - DNR, Jason" <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Bill Bear

Bowie Resources, LLC
A Subsidiary of Bowie Resource Partners, LLC
PO Box 1488

Paonia, CO 81428
0: (970) 929-5257
M: (970) 261-2906

bbear@bowieresources.com

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part thereof. If you receive this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this message.

From: Musick - DNR, Jason [mailto:jason.musick@state.co.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 7:58 AM

To: Bill Bear <BBear@bowieresources.com>

Subject: July 2016 DMR

Morning Bill,

Just a quick heads-up. We haven't received the July 2016 DMR as of yet. On July 12 we received the June 2016 DMR
under the title of July 2016 DMR. If you have the July copies would you mind shooting them over?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=22bda1f344&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15704f33222e3bda&sim|=15704f33222e3bda 1/2


tel:%28970%29%20929-5257
tel:%28970%29%20261-2906
mailto:bbear@bowieresources.com
mailto:jason.musick@state.co.us
mailto:BBear@bowieresources.com

9/7/2016 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: July 2016 DMR
Thanks!

Jason Musick
Environmental Protection Specialist Il

Coal Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567 x 8134 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jason.musick@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

E July 2016 DMR's.pdf
5044K
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